Grimm, Angie

From: Baxter, Garrick

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 4:59 PM

To: Miller, Nick; Grimm, Angie; Costello, Sean
Subject: RE: Permit 63-34348 Condition 23

Yes, | think the information should be scanned and profiled to the file. It will be could be needed in the future but isn’t
needed right now.

From: Miller, Nick

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 12:14 PM

To: Grimm, Angie <Angie.Grimm@idwr.idaho.gov>; Baxter, Garrick <Garrick.Baxter@idwr.idaho.gov>; Costello, Sean
<Sean.Costello@idwr.idaho.gov>

Subject: FW: Permit 63-34348 Condition 23

Terry just sent the attached email that he wants to append to his June 28 letter that Mat just forwarded to you.

From: Terry Scanlan [mailto:TScanlan@spfwater.com]

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 12:05 PM

To: Miller, Nick <Nick.Miller@idwr.idaho.gov>

Cc: Scott Campbell <scott@slclexh20.com>; Matt McGee <MMcGee @spinkbutler.com>; sessl@elmorecounty.org; Sean
Albertson <Salbertson@spfwater.com>

Subject: RE: Permit 63-34348 Condition 23

Nick - Moving too fast. This is the document | meant to attach.

From: Terry Scanlan

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 12:01 PM

To: 'Miller, Nick' <Nick.Miller@idwr.idaho.gov>

Cc: Scott Campbell <scott@slclexh2o0.com>; Matt McGee <MMcGee@spinkbutler.com>; sessl@elmorecounty.org; Sean
Albertson <Salbertson@spfwater.com>

Subject: RE: Permit 63-34348 Condition 23

Nick —

Please supplement my 6/28/19 letter with the attached email which provides further support. EiImore County will
assume that this information satisfies condition 23 unless we are notified within 30 days. Thanks for your help with this
matter.

Terry

From: Miller, Nick <Nick.Miller@idwr.idaho.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 11:54 AM

To: Terry Scanlan <TScanlan@spfwater.com>

Cc: Scott Campbell <scott@slclexh2o.com>; Matt McGee <MMcGee@spinkbutler.com>; sessl@elmorecounty.org; Sean
Albertson <Salbertson@spfwater.com>

Subject: RE: Permit 63-34348 Condition 23

Thanks. I've forwarded this on to the State Office for processing and filing.



Nick.

From: Terry Scanlan [mailto:TScanlan@spfwater.com]

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 12:21 PM

To: Miller, Nick <Nick.Miller@idwr.idaho.gov>

Cc: Scott Campbell <scott@slclexh20.com>; Matt McGee <MMcGee@spinkbutler.com>; sessl@elmorecounty.org; Sean
Albertson <Salbertson@spfwater.com>

Subject: Permit 63-34348 Condition 23

Nick —

Attached please find a letter and documentation addressing condition No. 23 of permit 63-34348. Please contact me or
Sean Albertson with any questions.

Terry M. Scanlan, P.E., P.G. | Principal Engineer/Hydrogeologist

SPF Water Engineering, LLC

300 E Mallard Drive, Suite 350 | Boise, ID 83706

p. 208.383.4140 | f. 208.383.4156 | d. 208.489.2121
e. tscanlan@spfwater.com | w. www.spfwater.com




RECEIVED
JUL 07 2019

From: Scott Campbell v
Tos Mistiole Anderser DEPT OF WATER RESOURCES
Cc: Ryan Montoya; Bill Haagenson; Kaufmann, Angela; Terry Scanlan; Matt McGee; Bud Corbus;

sessl@elmorecounty.org
Subject: RE: Elmore County Reservoirs
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 12:52:22 PM

Ms. Andersen,

Thank you very much for the email and the attached documents. This information is very helpful. |
will be reviewing this information with EImore County’s engineering firm and will contact you after
completing that task.

Best regards,

Scott Campbell

From: Michele Andersen <manderson@idl.idaho.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 3:43 PM

To: Scott Campbell <scott@slclexh20.com>

Cc: Ryan Montoya <rmontoya@idl.idaho.gov>; Bill Haagenson <whaagenson@idl.idaho.gov>;
Kaufmann, Angela <angela.kaufmann@ag.idaho.gov>

Subject: RE: ElImore County Reservoirs

Scott-

The state land under Long Tom and Little Camas reservoirs was condemned in 1913. Please see the
attached condemnation. If you have any questions or would like to discuss further, please let me
know.

Thank you,

Michele Andersen
Technical Services Bureau Chief

Idaho Department of Lands
CDA-Staff Office
208.666.8662
mandersen@idl.idaho.gov

From: Kaufmann, Angela <angela.kaufmann@ag.idaho.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 8:32 AM

To: 'scott@slclexh2o0.com' <scott@slclexh20.com>
Cc: Ryan Montoya <rmontova@idl.idaho.gov>; Bill Haagenson <wh nson@idl.idah o
Michele Andersen <manderson@idl.idaho.gov>

Subject: Elmore County Reservoirs

Scott -



| have talked with IDL regarding the documentation the EImore County Commissioners need to
satisfy one of the conditions on their recently-acquired water right permit. | have asked IDL to

communicate directly with you to provide the appropriate documentation — it appears that there
was a condemnation in the early 1900's that may resolve the issue.

I've copied Ryan Montoya, Bill Haagenson and Michele Anderson with IDL on this email. One of
them will be reaching out to you.

Angela

Angela Schaer Kaufmann

Lead Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
Natural Resources Division
P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010

Phone: (208) 334-4120

Fax: (208) 854-8072

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This electronic message contains information from the State of Idaho, Office
of the Attorney General, and is confidential or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone at (208) 334-4120 or by email reply and then immediately delete this message. Thank you.



